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Habibur Rahman

From: Ashim Kumar Roy <ashim.roy@summitcommunications.net>
Sent: Sunday, March 04, 2018 3:08 PM
To: 'Md. Ariful Islam'
Cc: 'Habibur Rahman Javed'; moazzem@cross-world.com
Subject: RE: Request for arrange the site visit & materials list for Barishal Site

Dear Concern,

Only line item 1.9 will be omitted.

Thanks with regards
Ashim Roy

From: Ashim Kumar Roy [mailto:ashim.roy@summitcommunications.net]
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 11:50 PM
To: 'Md. Ariful Islam'
Cc: 'Habibur Rahman Javed'; 'moazzem@cross-world.com'
Subject: RE: Request for arrange the site visit & materials list for Barishal Site

Dear Concern,

Line item 1.9 & 3.7 will be omitted.

Thanks with regards
Ashim Roy

From: Md. Ariful Islam [mailto:ariful@cross-world.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 10:45 AM
To: ashim.roy@summitcommunications.net
Cc: 'Habibur Rahman Javed'; moazzem@cross-world.com
Subject: Request for arrange the site visit & materials list for Barishal Site

FYI…..

BR

Ariful Islam | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager , Sales | | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan - 2, Dhaka 1212,
Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | m: +8801755-514731, 01917-702 131 | e: ariful@cross-
world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

 please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Md. Ariful Islam [mailto:ariful@cross-world.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 11:25 AM
To: 'moazzem@cross-world.com' (moazzem@cross-world.com)
Subject: FW: Request for arrange the site visit & materials list.
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